

#### HOUGHTON LAKE SPORTSMEN'S CLUB

#### **MEMBERSHIP MEETING OF October 3, 2022**

The meeting commenced at 7:00 PM

The Pledge of Allegiance and Conservation Pledge was recited.

Secretary Cindy Hawley took roll call.

Board Members present: President Don Collins, Vice President Dave DenBoer, Building & Grounds Brad McLain, Treasurer Greg Walterhouse, Publicity Director Ed Bross, Membership Director John Delaney, Range Director Doug Hall, and Secretary Cindy Hawley

Board Members not present: Leagues Director Ken Kokowicz

**SPECIAL GUESTS:** Michigan DNR Conservation Officers Matt Zultak, Ben McAteer, and Ryan Cox attended the meeting to discuss the new deer harvest reporting requirements. They also answered other questions presented by the members.

#### REPORTS FROM THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS:

### **Secretary Cindy Hawley**

• Cindy read a summary of the minutes from last month's Membership Meeting of September 12, 2022. She informed the members that the full minutes were posted on the bulletin board.

# **Treasurer Greg Walterhouse**

• Greg read the Treasurer's report. He informed the members that the Treasurer's report was posted on the bulletin board.

# **Range Director Doug Hall**

 Don informed the members that Doug Hall was elected as the new Range Director. Doug introduced himself to the members.

## **Publicity Director Ed Bross**

- Ed presented information on the upcoming events held by the HLSC
  - Halloween Trunk or Treat event scheduled on October 22<sup>nd</sup>. This will be held from 4:00
    PM until dark.
  - o Veteran's Day recognition is scheduled for November 5<sup>th</sup> from 9:00 AM until noon.
  - o HLSC Christmas Party is scheduled for December 3<sup>rd</sup>.
- Ed informed the members that Allison Pastor has volunteered to maintain our Facebook page.

# **Vice President Dave DenBoer**

Dave had no items to present

### **Building & Grounds Brad McLain**

Brad thanked members for volunteering their time to the club.

# **Membership Director John Delaney**

- John presented new applicants for membership. Danny Renberg made a motion to accept the members, Dutch Korbijn seconded the motion, and all present agreed. Welcome new members!
- John provided the dates for upcoming safety seminars.

#### **President Don Collins**

- Don reminded the members that safety is #1.
- Don invited John Knasco, Mark Keyser, Fred Kleinert, Pam Petricca, and Char McLain to present to the members.

#### **REPORTS FROM THE MEMBERS:**

John Knasco thanked the volunteers who made the Gun Show a success.

**Mark Keyser** stated that he needs volunteers to sell raffle tickets at the upcoming Gun and Knife Shows. **Fred Kleinert** informed the members that Centershot Junior Archery classes have been scheduled and the first class is scheduled for October 16<sup>th</sup> at 1:00 PM. There will be a total of 8 classes.

**Pam Petricca** presented information to the members about the upcoming Christmas party. It is scheduled for Saturday, December 3<sup>rd,</sup> and will be held at the Roscommon Township Hall. She is in need of volunteers to set up tables. The club will provide meat, pop, water, coffee, and tea.

**Char McLain** stated that there is a sign-up sheet for volunteers to work at the Sight-in Days scheduled for November 13<sup>th</sup> and 14<sup>th</sup>.

Dutch Korbijn made a motion to adjourn, Dave Unger seconded the motion, and all present agreed. Meeting adjourned at 8:25 PM.

50/50 raffle winner: Dave Unger \$81.00